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Malave, Erin

From: Natalia Mufioz [nmunoz@marcelifelipe.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Growers Direct LLC - LO9000098530
e

Dear Sir or Madam,
]

¥

Please be advised that the main and mailing address of Growers Direct LLC (LO9000098530) has changed
to:

134 South Dixie Highway, Suite 207
Hallandale, Florida 33009

Please update your records accordingly. Let me know if you have any questions regarding the foregoing.
Regards,

Natalia Munoz

Natalia Mufioz, LLM.

™

1001 Brickell Bay Dr., Suite 1800

Miami, FL 33131 USA

Telephone: {305) 381-8500 Ext. 214

Facsimile: (305) 381-6225

www.marcellfelipe.com

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compl:ance with Treasury Regulations governing written tax advice,
please be advised that any tax advice included in this communication is not intended, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding any federal tax penalty or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending any
transaction or matter to another person. '

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential
information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank

you.
(¥ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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